



U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for United States Attorneys

---

# United States Attorneys' Bulletin

---



**EXECUTIVE  
OFFICE FOR  
UNITED  
STATES  
ATTORNEYS**

*Published by:*

*Executive Office for United States Attorneys, Washington, D.C.  
For the use of all U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys*

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
COMMENDATIONS.....	523
CLEARINGHOUSE	
Victim And Witness Protection Act-Appellate Opinion And Briefs On Behalf Of United States Available.....	524
POINTS TO REMEMBER	
Bluesheets and Transmittals, <u>United States Attorneys'</u> <u>Manual</u> .....	527
Personnel.....	527
Social Security Cases Filed Against The Secretary Of Health And Human Services.....	527
Teletypes To All United States Attorneys.....	528
Torts Branch Representation Monographs.....	528
CASENOTES	
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL	
Cases Recently Filed In The Supreme Court By The Solicitor General.....	530
CIVIL DIVISION	
Justice Rehnquist, In Light Of New Legislation, Stays The Prospective Enforcement Of A Permanent Injunction Issued Against The State Of California And The Secretary Of HHS. <u>Heckler v. Turner</u> .....	531
D.C. Circuit Holds That Government's Arguments In Defense Of Constitutionality Of A Federal Statute Were "Substantially Justified" And Therefore Reverses The District Court's Order Awarding Attorney's Fees Under The Equal Access To Justice Act. <u>Blitz v. Donovan</u> .....	532
D.C. Circuit And Second Circuit Remand Cases Concerning The Murders Of The American Churchwomen In El Salvador. <u>Bevis v. Department of State; Peterzell v. Department of         Justice; Donovan v. FBI</u> .....	533
Eighth Circuit Holds That Wrongfully Discharged Federal Employee's Exclusive Remedy For Challenging Discharge Is Provided By The Civil Service Reform Act And That Action Under The Federal Tort Claims Act Is Barred. <u>Premachandra v. United States</u> .....	534
Eighth Circuit Holds That Prevailing Party In EAJA Litigation May Not Automatically Recover Fees For Litigating Fee Questions On Appeal. <u>Cornella v. Schweiker</u> .....	535

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION	
Condemnation; Kirby Followed In Denying Interest From Late Complaint Filed. <u>United States v. 319.88 Acres in Clark Cty., Nevada</u> <u>(Laughlin Recreational Enterprises.....</u>	537
Surface Mining Act; D.C. Circuit Has Exclusive Jurisdiction To Hear Challenges To National Regulations Under 30 U.S.C. §1276. <u>Drummond Coal Co. v. Watt.....</u>	537
California Resident Lacks Standing To Challenge Alteration Of Union Station In Providence, Rhode Island. <u>Railroad Passengers v. Dept. of Transportation.....</u>	539
Indian Water Rights; State Has Jurisdiction Over Excess Water By Non-Indians; Reacquisition Of Land By Indians Amounts To A New Reservation Under Winters Doctrine. <u>United States and Spokane Tribe of Indians v. Anderson....</u>	539
Condemnation; In Straight Condemnation Kirby Requires Disallowance Of Interest For 60-Day Period Between Entry Of Judgment And Deposit Of Award. <u>United States v. 341.45 Acres, St. Louis Co., Minn.....</u>	541
NEPA; EIS On Cooper Lake Dam And Reservoir Adequate. <u>Texas Committee on Natural Resources v. Marsh.....</u>	541
Estoppel Did Not Bar United States From Obligation To Seek Appropriations To Build Road Despite Agreements Promising To Do So. <u>Vance v. TVA.....</u>	542
BLM Liable To Private Landowners For Loss Of Forage Due To Grazing Of Wild Horses. <u>Mountain States Legal Foundation v. Clark.....</u>	543
State Route-Specific Requirements Are Substantive Requirements With Which BPA Must Comply. <u>State of Montana v. Johnson.....</u>	544
Condemnation; Hydrology Testimony Properly Admitted In Flowage Easement Taking; Commission Report Adequate Under <u>United States v. Merz.</u> <u>United States v. 1,014. 16 Acres of Land, Vernon County, Missouri.....</u>	547

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
EAJA; Governmental Bodies Not Entitled To Fees Under Act. <u>Marple Township v. Drew Lewis</u> .....	548
Utah Lake Subject To Clean Water Act; Section 404 Permit Requirements, Even Though Its Wholly Intrastate. <u>State of Utah v. Marsh</u> .....	549
 APPENDIX	
FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, <u>Rule 32(c)(2)</u> . (This page should be placed on permanent file, by Rule, in each United States Attorney's library.).....	551
Social Security Cases Filed Against the Secretary of Health and Human Services (Transmittal Coversheet for <u>critical</u> <u>items only</u> ).....	552
<u>United States Attorneys' Manual</u> - Bluesheets.....	553
<u>United States Attorneys' Manual</u> - Transmittals.....	556
List Of Teletypes To All United States Attorneys.....	566
List Of United States Attorneys.....	567

COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorney CAROL B. AMON and DAVID V. KIRBY, Eastern District of New York, were commended by Ms. Mary C. Lawton, Counsel for Intelligence Policy, Office of Intelligence Policy and Review, Department of Justice, for their excellent work in United States v. Megahey and other Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act matters.

Assistant United States Attorney NATHAN A. FISHBACH, Eastern District of Wisconsin, was commended by Mr. L.P. Lamm, Deputy Administrator, Department of Transportation, and Mr. Frank M. Mayer, Division Administrator, Department of Transportation, Madison, Wisconsin, for his successful prosecution of Falls Road Impact Committee, Inc. v. Elizabeth M. Dole, Secretary of Transportation. The case sought to stop construction of a \$1,610,000 federal-aid bridge project in Grafton, Wisconsin.

First Assistant United States Attorney JOHN E. GREEN, Western District of Oklahoma, was commended by Mr. William P. Bennett, Regional Counsel, United States Postal Service, Memphis, Tennessee, for his handling of David Wood v. United States Postal Service, an action to enjoin the relocation of the Blanchard, Oklahoma, Post Office. The case was voluntarily dismissed by the plaintiffs.

Assistant United States Attorney WILLIAM B. PETERSON, Eastern District of New York, was commended by Mr. Bernard L. Rosen, Counsel, Defense Logistics Agency, for his representation of the government in Joseph Martin v. Paul Crossin, a defamation suit. The case was dismissed via summary judgment.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS  
William P. Tyson, Director

CLEARINGHOUSE

Victim and Witness Protection Act--Appellate Opinion and Briefs on  
Behalf of United States Available:

The following opinion and briefs concerning Victim and Witness Protection Act ("Act") issues have been received by the Legal Services Section and are available upon request.

1. United States v. Dudley, No. 83-5267, slip op. (4th Circuit, July 23, 1984). Defendant was convicted by a jury of having conspired to traffic in illegally acquired food stamps in violation of 18 U.S.C. §371; having actually purchased and resold illegally acquired food stamps in violation of 7 U.S.C. §2024(b); and having unlawfully distributed Demerol, a controlled substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1). He was sentenced to four years imprisonment, fined \$10,000, and a special parole term of four years. He was also ordered to pay restitution to the Department of Agriculture in the amount of \$4,807.50--the amount found by the court to have been his profit on his illegal transactions in food stamps.

Dudley filed a timely notice of appeal, but died during the pendency of the appeal, and his counsel filed a motion to dismiss the case on the ground that Dudley's death abated the proceedings against him. The United States filed a brief in opposition to the motion on the ground that the restitution order survives Dudley's death. Issues before the appeals court concerned (a) whether an order of restitution imposed under the Victim and Witness Protection Act is remedial in nature so as to survive the death of a defendant pending the appeal of his criminal conviction; (b) whether the conspiracy to traffic in illegal food stamps of which Dudley was a member resulted in a loss to the United States for which restitution was authorized under 18 U.S.C. §3579(b)(1); and (c) whether the defendant has a constitutional right under the Seventh Amendment to have a jury participate in the sentencing phase of the criminal proceedings. The court held that the restitution order did not abate by reason of the death of Dudley, and denied that part of defendant's counsel's motion. The court of appeals declined to rule on the other issues, stating that:

. . . [S]ince there has generally been no effort at the trial in the district court to contest the accuracy of the amount of restitution ordered nor does the question appear to have been preserved as to other factual defenses to an order of restituion . . . there is no issue of fact to be resolved, no function for a jury to perform. Consequently, no question of application of the Seventh Amendment is extant.

2. United States v. Gomer (No. 84-1463, 7th Circuit). Defendant pleaded guilty, pursuant to a plea agreement, to one count of armed bank robbery. Subsequently, information transferred to the district, which charged him with three additional counts of armed bank robbery and one count of escape from a federal correctional facility, became the subject of a second plea agreement. During the interval between the two plea agreements, the question of restitution under the Victim and Witness Protection Act arose. The court advised defendant on three occasions that it was required to order restitution and asked if defendant wished to withdraw his guilty pleas. After entering his guilty pleas to the information, defendant was sentenced to 30 years imprisonment and was ordered to make partial restitution in the amount of \$7,272 to two victims of crimes committed after the effective date of the restitution statutes. On appeal, defendant asserts that (a) the restitution provisions are unconstitutional in that they violate an individual's Seventh Amendment right to a jury trial; deny an individual procedural due process; and are void for vagueness; and (b) the court failed to follow the procedures set forth under the Act for issuing an order of restitution.

3. United States v. Keith (No. 84-1134, 9th Circuit). Defendant pleaded guilty to an information charging assault with intent to commit rape, in violation of 18 U.S.C §§1153 and 113(a), and burglary, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§1153 and A.R.S. 13-1507, 13-701, and 13-801. Defendant was sentenced to 20 years imprisonment on Count I and 5 years on Count II, and restitution was ordered in the amount of \$1,560. Defendant subsequently filed a motion for correction and reduction of sentence, and the court reduced the sentence pursuant to Count I to 12 years. The restitution order remained unchanged. Defendant asserts on appeal that the restitution provisions of the Victim and Witness Protection Act (18 U.S.C. §§3579 and 3580) (a) deprived him of a right to a jury trial under the Sixth and Seventh Amendments; (b) that the restitution provisions violate the Eighth Amendment's prohibitions against "excessive fines" and "cruel and unusual punishment" because the Act permits orders of restitution which may result in incarceration for failure to pay a civil debt; (c) that the Act denies him due process of law under the Fifth

Amendment because he did not receive a full trial on the amount of restitution; and (d) the court abused its discretion in ordering restitution to the victim because he was indigent at the time he was sentenced.

For copies of any or all of the above-described opinion or briefs, please contact the Legal Services Section of the Executive Office, at FTS 633-4024, and request item number CH-8. If you wish to receive only a particular brief, please specify the appropriate case caption(s).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS  
William P. Tyson, Director

POINTS TO REMEMBER

Bluesheets and Transmittals, United States Attorneys Manual

Updated lists of United States Attorneys' Manual Bluesheets and Transmittals are appended to this Bulletin.

(Executive Office)

Personnel

On August 6, 1984, Mr. Tex Lezar was confirmed by the Senate as the Assistant Attorney General for the Office of Legal Policy. He will be sworn in on September 12, 1984. Mr. Lezar will also continue as Counselor to the Attorney General.

On July 23, 1984, Mr. Charles W. Blau joined the staff of the Office of the Associate Attorney General as Deputy Associate Attorney General. Mr. Blau was formerly Chief of the Narcotic and Dangerous Drug Section of the Criminal Division.

(Executive Office)

Social Security Cases Filed Against The Secretary of Health and Human Services

As you are aware, the number of social security cases filed against the Secretary of Health and Human Services (HHS) has increased dramatically. At present, there are over 50,000 such cases pending in the courts. The General Counsel's Office at HHS has advised that because of the enormous volume of mail received by that agency, the General Counsel's Office is unable to receive on a timely basis adverse court orders and other critical documents which seriously impact their ability to transmit appeal recommendations to the Department of Justice and to effectively implement court orders. Therefore, HHS has devised a new mail system which, if used by United States Attorneys' offices, should assist HHS in handling such matters on a more expedited basis.

Effective immediately, United States Attorneys' offices should discontinue use of the following address:

Office of the General Counsel  
Social Security Administration  
Department of Health and Human Services  
Post Office Box 1040  
Baltimore, Maryland 21203

Instead, the Department of Health and Human Services now has two mailing addresses. The first address should be used for only critical items, such as magistrate and court reversals, remands, motions for, or threats of contempt or default, or any court order which contains a time limit for action to be commenced or completed by the Secretary. That address is:

Office of the General Counsel  
Social Security Administration  
Department of Health and Human Services  
Post Office Box 17054  
Baltimore, Maryland 21203

All non-critical items should be addressed as follows:

Office of the General Counsel  
Social Security Administration  
Department of Health and Human Services  
6401 Security Boulevard  
Baltimore, Maryland 21235

The Department of Health and Human Services has further requested that United States Attorneys' offices utilize a standardized transmittal coversheet for critical items only. They believe that mailroom clerks will be able to identify critical items more quickly by using the cover memorandum. The Executive Office has prepared, in conjunction with HHS personnel, such a form, a copy of which is attached as an appendix to this issue of the Bulletin. You are urged to use this form in transmitting critical items to HHS. Copies of the form will be made available in the near future.

(Executive Office)

#### Teletypes To All United States Attorneys

A listing of the teletypes sent by the Executive Office during the period from August 16, 1984, through September 7, 1984, is attached as an appendix to this issue of the Bulletin. If a United States Attorney's office has not received one or more of these teletypes, copies may be obtained by contacting Ms. Theresa Bertucci, Chief of the Communications Center, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, at FTS 633-1020.

(Executive Office)

#### Torts Branch Representation Monographs

To ensure that litigation involving the representation of federal employees receives the requisite attention and that those involved in this important effort remain current in terms of

substantive and procedural law, as well as defense strategy and tactics, in 1977 the Torts Branch of the Civil Division prepared and distributed a monograph entitled "Damage Suits Against Federal Officials, Department of Justice Representation, And Immunity." In order to reflect developing law, this monograph was revised twice, first in 1979 and again in 1981. The original version is again being revised and will be replaced by the following five monographs:

1. Torts Branch Representation Monograph I: Representation Practice and Procedure;
2. Torts Branch Representation Monograph II: Rule 12 Personal and Jurisdictional Defense;
3. Torts Branch Representation Monograph III: Immunity Defenses;
4. Torts Branch Representation Monograph IV: Defending 42 U.S.C. §§1981-1988 Suits; and
5. Torts Branch Representation Monograph V: Defending The Federal Employee: An Overview.

A limited number of copies of the first two monographs may be obtained by contacting Paralegal Specialist Matthew Lorelli of the Torts Branch of the Civil Division at FTS 724-6743. The remaining three monographs are presently being prepared and the Civil Division anticipates distribution in the Fall.

Due to the limited supply of these monographs, interested Assistant United States Attorneys may want to reproduce the above-listed monographs locally.

(Executive Office)

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL  
Solicitor General Rex E. Lee

The Solicitor General has authorized the filing of:

A brief as amicus curiae in support of petitioner in Anderson v. City of Bessemer City, No. 83-1623 (cert. granted, June 18, 1984). The questions presented are (1) whether the court of appeals misapplied the standard of review prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 52(a) in reversing the district court's findings of fact in this case and (2) whether the court of appeals erred in concluding that the fact that male selection committee members themselves had "working wives" dispelled inferences from other evidence in the record that those members were biased in favor of hiring a male for the position of City Recreation Director.

A petition for a writ of certiorari in NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc. v. Devine. No. 83-1822 (D.C. Cir. Feb. 17, 1984). The question presented is whether an Executive Order excluding legal defense funds from receipt of designated contributions by federal employees in the Combined Federal Campaign violates the First Amendment.

CIVIL DIVISION  
Acting Assistant Attorney General Richard K. Willard

Heckler v. Turner, \_\_\_ U.S. \_\_\_, No. 83-1097 (Aug. 10, 1984).  
D.J. # 145-16-2113.

JUSTICE REHNQUIST, IN LIGHT OF NEW LEGISLATION, STAYS THE PROSPECTIVE ENFORCEMENT OF A PERMANENT INJUNCTION ISSUED AGAINST THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND THE SECRETARY OF HHS.

On July 30, 1984, the Solicitor General, acting on behalf of the Secretary of Health and Human Services, applied to Circuit Justice Rehnquist for a stay of the prospective enforcement of a permanent injunction issued by the United States District Court for the Northern District of California on July 29, 1982, and affirmed by the Ninth Circuit. The injunction prohibited state and federal officials from considering mandatory deductions from the pay of AFDC grant recipients, such as income tax withholdings, as work expenses which qualify for a \$75 work expense disregard in 42 U.S.C. §602(a)(8). The stay was sought in light of Section 2625 of the Deficit Reduction Act of 1984, which became effective upon enactment on July 18, 1984, Pub. L. No. 98-369 (1984). Section 2625 clarified Congress' original intention when drafting the disputed language, and unequivocally supported the interpretation of the government.

The stay application was filed in the Supreme Court because the case on the merits is pending before the Supreme Court for plenary review. Heckler v. Turner (No. 83-1097) (cert. granted, February 27, 1984). The respondents opposed our application, asserting that the government was really seeking modification of a district court order and that recourse must first be to that district court. Respondents asserted that no extraordinary circumstances warranted excusing the government from this requirement. Respondents also differed with the government on the interpretation of the new legislation.

Justice Rehnquist granted the prospective stay, effective July 19, 1984. He ruled that the government had made out a compelling case for such a stay; that without the stay the government would suffer irreparable harm by virtue of illegally paying out funds which likely could never be recovered from the individual recipients; and that recourse directly to the Supreme Court was proper since the case was extraordinary. On this latter point, Justice Rehnquist observed that the reason for

CIVIL DIVISION  
Acting Assistant Attorney General Richard K. Willard

requesting a stay arose after the Supreme Court had granted certiorari and was not available when the case was before the lower courts, and that there was doubt whether application to a lower court, given the case's posture, was proper. Finding compelling reasons to grant immediate relief, Justice Rehnquist stated that, at least with respect to the future propriety of the district court injunction, "the [g]overnment is almost certain to prevail on the merits."

Attorneys: William Kanter  
FTS 633-1597

Richard A. Olderman  
FTS 633-4052

Blitz v. Donovan, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-2027 (D.C. Cir. Aug. 7, 1984). D.J. # 145-10-1749.

D.C. CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT GOVERNMENT'S ARGUMENTS  
IN DEFENSE OF CONSTITUTIONALITY OF A FEDERAL  
STATUTE WERE "SUBSTANTIALLY JUSTIFIED" AND  
THEREFORE REVERSES THE DISTRICT COURT'S ORDER  
AWARDING ATTORNEY'S FEES UNDER THE EQUAL  
ACCESS TO JUSTICE ACT.

This Equal Access to Justice Act (EAJA) attorney's fees appeal grew out of a suit against the Secretary of Labor challenging the constitutionality of a statute amending the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act (CETA) by prohibiting participation in CETA programs by any person who publicly advocates the violent overthrow of the federal government. The government defended the constitutionality of the statute under the First Amendment by advancing a narrowing construction that was consistent with Supreme Court precedent and by arguing that plaintiff should have exhausted her administrative remedies under CETA before filing suit. The district court rejected the government's position and held the statute unconstitutional. See Blitz v. Donovan, 538 F. Supp. 1119 (D.D.C. 1982). The government then appealed directly to the Supreme Court, but the case became moot on appeal when the plaintiff--having been readmitted to the CETA program in accordance with the district court's injunction--completed her training. Accordingly, the Supreme Court remanded the case with instructions to vacate the judgment as moot. See Donovan v. Blitz, 102 S.Ct. 711 (1983).

## CIVIL DIVISION

Acting Assistant Attorney General Richard K. Willard

At this point, plaintiff pressed forward with her claim for attorney's fees under the EAJA, 28 U.S.C. §2412(d). The district court awarded all fees requested by plaintiff, holding that the government's legal position in defense of the statute was not "substantially justified" and there were no "special circumstances" that would make an award unjust. We appealed, hoping to establish a general rule that the EAJA does not authorize an award of attorney's fees against the government when the government is merely discharging its duty to defend the constitutionality of an Act of Congress. The court of appeals, however, did not reach our argument for a per se rule, confining its inquiry instead to the reasonableness of the government's legal position in the court below. Accepting our arguments that our legal position was substantially justified, the court of appeals reversed the district court's attorney's fees order and held that plaintiff was not entitled to any fees under the EAJA in this case.

Attorneys: Michael F. Hertz  
(formerly of the Appellate  
Staff)  
FTS 724-7179

Michael Jay Singer  
FTS 633-4813

Bevis v. Department of State, D.C. Cir. No. 84-5069; Peterzell v. Department of Justice, D.C. Cir. No. 84-5075; Donovan v. FBI, 2d Cir. No. 84-6102. D.J. ## 145-2-410, 145-12-5296, 145-12-5209.

D. C. CIRCUIT AND SECOND CIRCUIT REMAND CASES  
CONCERNING THE MURDERS OF THE AMERICAN CHURCH-  
WOMEN IN EL SALVADOR.

All three of these related Freedom of Information Act cases concern Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) open investigative files on the murders of the four American churchwomen in El Salvador. In addition, the D.C. Circuit cases also concern the FBI open files on five other Americans missing or murdered in El Salvador. The district court in D. C. upheld the FBI's right to withhold the entire files on the churchwomen and two murdered Americans under Exemption 7(A), 5 U.S.C. §552(b)(7)(A), to protect the ongoing enforcement proceedings. The district court in New York rejected the exemption claim in part and ordered the FBI to

## CIVIL DIVISION

Acting Assistant Attorney General Richard K. Willard

release 28 percent of its file. We appealed the release order to the Second Circuit, plaintiffs cross-appealed, and plaintiffs appealed in the D.C. Circuit as well.

While the cases were pending on appeal, five Salvadorans were convicted of the churchwomen's murders. After consultation with all the concerned agencies and a United States representative at the trial in El Salvador, it was determined that it was no longer necessary to continue to withhold the entire churchwomen's file under Exemption 7(A). The Solicitor General authorized withdrawal of the appeal in New York and the government sought remand in both courts of appeals to allow assertion of other exemptions where appropriate once 7(A) was withdrawn. Plaintiffs in the D.C. cases opposed remand. Both the D.C. Circuit and the Second Circuit have just granted the motions to remand.

Attorneys: Leonard Schaitman  
FTS 633-3441

Susan Sleater  
FTS 633-3925

Premachandra v. United States, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-2598 (8th Cir. July 27, 1984). D.J. # 157-42-521.

EIGHTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT WRONGFULLY DIS-  
CHARGED FEDERAL EMPLOYEE'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY  
FOR CHALLENGING DISCHARGE IS PROVIDED BY THE  
CIVIL SERVICE REFORM ACT AND THAT ACTION UNDER  
THE FEDERAL TORT CLAIMS ACT IS BARRED.

Plaintiff, a federal employee, was discharged from employment and pursued his administrative remedies provided by the Civil Service Reform Act. The Merit Systems Protection Board, after a hearing, ordered the government to reinstate plaintiff with full back pay. Plaintiff then filed an action in the district court under the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) alleging damages caused by his wrongful discharge. The district court dismissed the complaint, holding that an action under the FTCA was barred because Congress intended for the Civil Service Reform Act remedies to be exclusive. The Eighth Circuit has now affirmed the

## CIVIL DIVISION

Acting Assistant Attorney General Richard K. Willard

district court's decision. The opinion is important because in precluding FTCA actions it limits the government's potential liability arising out of wrongful employee discharges. Also, the court's reasoning should be helpful to block attempts by litigants who seek to bypass a specific statutory remedial scheme by suing under the FTCA.

Attorneys: William Kanter  
FTS 633-1597

Nick Zeppos  
FTS 633-5431

Cornella v. Schweiker, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-1209 (Aug. 8, 1984).  
D.J. # 137-69-78.

EIGHTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT PREVAILING PARTY IN  
EAJA LITIGATION MAY NOT AUTOMATICALLY RECOVER  
FEES FOR LITIGATING FEE QUESTIONS ON APPEAL.

After reversing a district court decision holding that the government's position denying plaintiff's application for Social Security Disability benefits was substantially justified within the meaning of Section 2412(d)(1)(A) of the EAJA, the court of appeals awarded plaintiff attorneys' fees. The court of appeals also rejected the government's contentions that the EAJA does not apply to SSA cases nor to work done before the effective date of the Act. The plaintiff then applied for attorneys' fees incurred in his appeal. While recognizing that the issues involved in determining whether district court fees should be awarded to a prevailing party are "inextricably intertwined" with the question of whether that party should also recover fees for pursuing those issues on appeal, the district court refused to find that the prevailing party is automatically entitled to fees for the appeal. The court of appeals held that the Secretary was reasonable in seeking specific rulings from the circuit on the legal issues involved and the fact that those issues had been decided adversely to the government in other circuits did not make the government's position on those issues unreasonable. The court, while recognizing the "Kafkaesque" nature of the inquiry, also held that the government was substantially justified in defending the substantial justification issue on appeal.

## CIVIL DIVISION

Acting Assistant Attorney General Richard K. Willard

By this opinion, the Eighth Circuit has joined the Ninth Circuit which earlier this year also rejected the contention that EAJA litigants are automatically entitled to fees when they prevail on district court fee issues on appeal. Rawlings v. Heckler, 724 F.2d 192 (1984); but cf. Cinciarelli v. Reagan, 729 F.2d 801 (D.C. Cir. 1984)

Attorneys: William Kanter  
FTS 633-1597

Katie Gruenheck  
FTS 633-4825

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

United States v. 319.88 Acres in Clark Cty., Nevada (Laughlin Recreational Enterprises), \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-2080 (9th Cir. June 29, 1984). D.J. # 33-29-158-23.

CONDEMNATION; KIRBY FOLLOWED IN DENYING INTEREST FROM LATE COMPLAINT FILED.

In this straight condemnation case, the landowner sought interest from the date the complaint was filed. The district court denied the request. The Ninth Circuit held argument in abeyance pending the Supreme Court's decision in Kirby Forest Industries, Inc. v. United States, 52 U.S.L.W. 4607 (S. Ct. May 21, 1984). Following the Kirby opinion, the Ninth Circuit granted our motion for summary affirmance. Finding remand unnecessary, the court stated that any increase in the land's value between the date of valuation (April 1983) and the date of taking (date of payment) could be proved by Laughlin in a hearing on a Rule 60(b) motion. Fed. R. Civ. P. 60(b).

Attorneys: Kathleen P. Dewey  
FTS 633-4519

David C. Shilton  
FTS 633-5580

Drummond Coal Co. v. Watt, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-7366 (11th Cir. July 2, 1984). D.J. # 90-2-28-3568.

SURFACE MINING ACT; D.C. CIRCUIT HAS EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION TO HEAR CHALLENGES TO NATIONAL REGULATIONS UNDER 30 U.S.C. §1276.

Drummond filed suit in the Northern District of Alabama and in the District of Columbia, challenging the Secretary's regulations concerning computation of the coal reclamation fee. The regulations, which applied nationwide, directed that, unless it was removed, water was to be included in weighing the coal for reclamation fee purposes. We moved to dismiss or transfer the case filed in Alabama to the District of Columbia, asserting that 30 U.S.C. §1276(a)(1) gave the federal district court in the District of Columbia exclusive jurisdiction to hear challenges to

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

national regulations. That motion was denied and the district court in the District of Columbia held proceedings before it in abeyance, pending resolution of the Alabama case. We requested certification of the jurisdiction question, but the Alabama federal district court refused our request.

On the merits of Drummond's challenge, the federal district court in Alabama ruled that the regulation was not arbitrary and capricious. Drummond appealed that ruling and we cross-appealed on the jurisdictional issue.

Disagreeing with the Sixth Circuit's opinion in Holmes Limestone Co. v. Andrus, 655 F.2d 732 (6th Cir. 1981), cert. denied, sub nom. Watt v. Holmes Limestone Co., 456 U.S. 995 (1982), the Eleventh Circuit held that 30 U.S.C. §1276(a)(1) did give the D.C. federal district court exclusive jurisdiction to hear challenges to national regulations. Looking first to the plain meaning of the statutory language, the court noted that Section 1276(a)(1) states that national regulations "shall be subject to judicial review" in the D.C. district court. The legislative history also supported this reading despite the fact that earlier bills had provided for review only in the D.C. court and the conference committee deleted the word "only" in the final bill. The Eleventh Circuit found the deletion of "only" unreliable evidence of Congress' intent, since the word "shall" without the word "only" was sufficient to provide exclusive review and Congress might have wished to avoid redundancy. Or, the court reasoned, the deletion might have been inadvertent. The need for uniformity in interpretation convinced the Eleventh Circuit that exclusive review was intended. The court found further support for its ruling in other statutes and case law. The court reversed the district court's jurisdictional ruling, vacated its decision on the merits and remanded the case with instructions to dismiss the action.

Although it did not decide the merits of the case, in dicta, the court opined that "Drummond's challenge to the revised regulations is wholly without merit."

Attorneys: Kathleen P. Dewey  
FTS 633-4519

Robert L. Klarquist  
FTS 633-2731

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

Railroad Passengers v. Dept. of Transportation, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 84-1077 (1st Cir. July 12, 1984). D.J. # 90-1-4-2534.

CALIFORNIA RESIDENT LACKS STANDING TO  
CHALLENGE ALTERATION OF UNION STATION IN  
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND.

First Circuit summarily affirmed the district court's determination that the plaintiff lacked standing to challenge the DOT's structural alteration to historic Providence Union Station, Rhode Island. The pro se plaintiff lives in Santa Ynez, California. The court held that his passing contact with Providence Union Station (he claimed to have passed through the station once or twice) did not suffice to confer on him the direct injury needed to satisfy the Supreme Court's standing requirement in Sierra Club v. Morton, 405 U.S. 727 (1972).

Attorneys: Donald T. Hornstein  
FTS 633-2813

Anne S. Almy  
FTS 633-4427

United States and Spokane Tribe of Indians v. Anderson, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, Nos. 82-3597, 82-3625 (9th Cir. July 10, 1984). D.J. # 90-2-2-163.

INDIAN WATER RIGHTS; STATE HAS JURISDICTION  
OVER EXCESS WATER BY NON-INDIANS; REACQUISITION  
OF LAND BY INDIANS AMOUNTS TO A NEW RESERVA-  
TION UNDER WINTERS DOCTRINE.

The district court adjudicated water rights in the Chamokane Basin, a hydrological system including Chamokan Creek--which originates north of the Spokane Indian Reservation, flows along its eastern boundary and discharges into the Spokane River outside the Reservation. The district court determined both Indian and non-Indian water rights, holding as to those of the Tribe's rights appurtenant to lands reacquired from non-Indians (former allotments and homesteads) had a priority date as of the date of the reacquisition (by the United States for the Tribe). The United States appealed urging that the Tribe's original Winters rights--carrying priority as of the date of the Reservation's creation--survived the period of non-Indian ownership. The district court also held that the State had jurisdiction over, and

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

power to grant water rights in, the "excess" waters not subject to the use (or presently being used) under the Indians' senior right. The Tribe appealed that holding.

The Ninth Circuit affirmed the State's jurisdiction over "excess" water, distinguishing Colville Tribe v. Walton, 647 F.2d 42 (9th Cir. 1980), cert. denied, which held against state jurisdiction in a water basin confined entirely within the Colville Reservation. Here, the court of appeals found a clear state interest whose exercise did not infringe tribal interests, especially because the Indians' senior water rights had been quantified and were under the protection of a district court-appointed water master: "[t]he state may regulate only the use, by non-Indian fee owners, of excess water. If [the state] permits represent rights that may be empty, so be it."

On the priority date issue, the court of appeals reversed and remanded--rejecting the United States position of full original priority reserved rights, but accepting the district court's premise that the lands' reacquisition and return to tribal trust status amounted to a new reservation of necessary water. But the Ninth Circuit agreed with the United States that the district court had failed to give the Indians the benefit of whatever higher priority date water had been reacquired from the non-Indians along with the land. As to reacquired former allotments, the Tribe reacquires the non-Indian's "use it or lose it" share of reserved water rights under Walton, with original priority. As to the homesteads, the court held Walton inapplicable; homesteaders within Indian reservations (like those on federal lands generally) get water rights under the appropriation doctrine with priority as determined under state law. On reacquisition from the homesteader, the Tribe got whatever perfected water right the non-Indian held, plus whatever right to additional water is implied from the federal reacquisition itself. On remand, it remains to be determined what water rights were actually reacquired.

Attorneys: Martin W. Matzen  
FTS 633-4426

Dirk D. Snel  
FTS 633-4400

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

United States v. 341.45 Acres, St. Louis Co., Minn., \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_,  
No. 83-1840 (8th Cir. July 13, 1984). D.J. # 33-24-910-12.

CONDEMNATION; IN STRAIGHT CONDEMNATION KIRBY  
REQUIRES DISALLOWANCE OF INTEREST FOR 60-DAY  
PERIOD BETWEEN ENTRY OF JUDGMENT AND DEPOSIT  
OF AWARD.

In these "straight" complaint condemnation actions, the district court (Hon. Miles W. Lord) awarded interest on the condemnation awards for the period of approximately 60 days between entry of judgment and deposit of the awards. The court of appeals reversed on the basis of Kirby Forest Industries, Inc. v. United States, 52 U.S.L.W. 4607 (May 21, 1984). The Eighth Circuit held that (1) since the date of taking was the date of deposit, no interest is due and (2) the delay here is not substantial enough to entitle the condemnees to an opportunity to present evidence of an increase in value of the condemned land, as provided by Kirby.

Attorneys: Thomas H. Pacheco  
FTS 633-2767

Robert L. Klarquist  
FTS 633-2731

Texas Committee on Natural Resources v. Marsh, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No.  
83-2145 (5th Cir. July 16, 1984). D.J. # 90-1-3-207.

NEPA; EIS ON COOPER LAKE DAM AND RESERVOIR  
ADEQUATE.

In 1971, the Corps of Engineers began construction of the Cooper Lake Dam and Reservoir Project in Eastern Texas. In that same year, however, the plaintiffs obtained an injunction requiring the Corps to prepare an environmental impact study (EIS) under the newly-enacted National Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA"). The Corps released the EIS in 1977 but the district court found it to be inadequate and continued to restrain construction of the project.

The Corps then prepared a supplemental EIS ("SEIS") which it released in 1981. Once again, the district court found it to be inadequate, this time detailing the purported shortcomings in an opinion exceeding 100 pages. The government appealed.

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

The court of appeals reversed and dissolved the injunction. First, the court found that the Corps had adequately coordinated with the federal Fish and Wildlife Service and its state analog concerning a fish and wildlife mitigation plan. The court held that NEPA does not require the Corps to redress all adverse impacts nor adopt all suggestions of other agencies. Rather, NEPA only requires that the land agency consider the comments of other agencies and articulate its reasons if it rejects those comments, which the Corps did here.

Second, the court of appeals found that the SEIS adequately considered water supply only and nonstructural alternatives, as well as a combination of the two.

Third, the SEIS adequately discussed alternative sources from which the water supply needs of the local sponsors might be met. In so holding, the court of appeals emphasized that plaintiffs in NEPA actions bear the burden of proving that an alternative not considered by an agency was a reasonable one. The agency is not under any initial obligation to show that some alternative which it failed to consider is in fact infeasible.

Finally, holding that a court's review of the economic cost-benefits analysis in NEPA actions is "extremely circumscribed," the court of appeals upheld the Corps' economic analysis. The court found it of no significance that certain data were presented in the appendices to the SEIS rather than in the main text.

Attorneys: James M. Spears  
FTS 633-2736

Robert L. Klarquist  
FTS 633-2731

Vance v. TVA, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-2105 (4th Cir. July 19, 1984).  
D.J. # 90-1-15-183.

ESTOPPEL DID NOT BAR UNITED STATES FROM OBLIGATION TO SEEK APPROPRIATIONS TO BUILD ROAD DESPITE AGREEMENTS PROMISING TO DO SO.

Appellants are heirs of persons buried in cemeteries in North Carolina isolated by the creation of Fontana Lake in the 1940's. Access is currently provided by boat, but appellants sued the

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

county, state, TVA, and Interior for better access, seeking either to have the water level lowered or a new road built. A 1943 agreement signed by each appellee provided that Interior would build such a road contingent on receiving the necessary appropriations. A road was started but abandoned when Interior determined that it was economically infeasible. The land in question is currently under consideration for wilderness designation.

The district court dismissed the case for lack of standing. The court of appeals (2-1) affirmed on a different ground that Interior had not breached the 1943 agreement, finding that Interior had no obligation to seek further appropriations. The court also noted that estoppel against the government is not favored. Chief Judge Winters, in dissent, argued that the appellants should be allowed to proceed with their estoppel argument and with their argument that Interior breached the 1943 agreement by deciding not to seek further appropriations from Congress.

Attorneys: Blake A. Watson  
FTS 633-2772

Dirk D. Snel  
FTS 633-4400

Mountain States Legal Foundation v. Clark, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 82-1485  
(10th Cir. July 23, 1984). D.J. # 90-3-10-250.

BLM LIABLE TO PRIVATE LANDOWNERS FOR LOSS OF  
FORAGE DUE TO GRAZING OF WILD HORSES.

Owners of private grazing lands interspersed among federal lands administered by the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) brought an action alleging that BLM had failed to properly manage wild horses in that area as purportedly required by the Wild Free-Roaming Horses and Burros Act and, consequently, the wild horse population had markedly increased, causing loss of forage on the private grazing lands. The plaintiffs sought mandamus directing the BLM to remove the horses from their lands. In addition, the plaintiffs sought nominal damages against the government for loss of forage and substantial damages against the Director of BLM in his individual capacity. The district court issued an order directing BLM to remove the horses from the private lands and to reduce the size of the herds. The court, however, denied all damage claims and the plaintiffs appealed.

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

The Tenth Circuit affirmed in part and reversed in part. The court of appeals affirmed the denial of damages against the BLM Director in his individual capacity. The court, however, found the government to be liable in damages for loss of forage due to the grazing of the wild horses on private lands. The Tenth Circuit found that the Act prohibited private persons from taking any management activities with respect to wild horses, that BLM had failed to properly manage the size of the herd, and that BLM had taken no effective action to remove the horses from private lands despite repeated requests from the plaintiffs that it do so. These circumstances, the court held, amounted to a taking of the plaintiffs' personal property. In so holding, the court stated that the Wild Horse Act "cannot be compared . . . with statutes which relate to wild animals or birds."

Judge McKay dissented, stating that the Wild Horse Act could not be meaningfully distinguished from other regulatory enactments, such as the Endangered Species Act, providing protection for wild animals. Judge McKay stated that regulatory enactments do not automatically become compensable takings under the Fifth Amendment merely because they might cause some pecuniary loss; rather, a person alleging a taking must plead specific facts showing a substantial diminution in the value of their property, which loss must be weighed against the government's regulatory interests. That requirement, Judge McKay found, was not met here.

Attorneys: Dianne H. Kelly  
FTS 724-7347

Robert L. Klarquist  
FTS 633-2731

State of Montana v. Johnson, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 82-3584 (9th Cir. July 30, 1984). D.J. # 90-1-23-2463.

STATE ROUTE-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS ARE SUB-  
STANTIVE REQUIREMENTS WITH WHICH BPA MUST  
COMPLY.

---

Montana initiated this action in March, 1981, against Bonneville Power Administration (BPA), Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and the Forest Service (FS), claiming that BLM and FS violated Sections 505(a)(iv) and 507 of FLPMA by granting BPA rights-of-way on federal lands to electrical transmission lines, which also crossed private and state lands, in Montana, without

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

first obtaining a siting certificate from the State pursuant to the Montana Major Facilities Siting Act (MMFSA). The district court originally agreed with the government that the BPA did not have to obtain a state siting certificate pursuant to Columbia Basin Land Protection Association v. Schlesinger, 643 F.2d 585 (9th Cir. 1981), which held that FLPMA did not require federal agencies to obtain state siting certificates, but that such agencies must comply with substantive state standards related to facilities siting and must supply to the states the information necessary to determine if their standards have been met. However, the court ordered BPA to submit the information to Montana which was required by Columbia Basin.

In June 1982, Montana submitted the final determination of its Board of Natural Resources Conservation. That report found that BPA's proposed action would not comply with the MMFSA's substantive standard, unless BPA complied with three state requirements: (1) that BPA move its proposed centerline for the crossing of the Missouri River to a point farther south; (2) that BPA comply with the final determination of Montana's Department of Health and Environmental Sciences relating to air and water quality; and (3) that EPA comply with the "Construction Standards" developed for this project by Montana's Department of Natural Resources and Conservation. The district court then granted the government's motion for a determination of compliance with the MMFSA. It found that the MMFSA did not contain any substantive standards within the meaning of Columbia Basin. It held that a standard is a preexisting, objective criteria, whereas the MMFSA contains only subjective goals which cannot be determined concretely except on a case-by-case basis, irretrievably blurring the distinction between substantive and procedural requirements.

The Ninth Circuit reversed in part and affirmed in part the district court's decision. The panel rejected the contention of Montana that it should overturn this Court's decision in Columbia Basin Land Protection Association v. Schlesinger, *supra*, and require BPA to obtain a state siting certificate. The panel also agreed with the government's contention that, under FLPMA, federal agencies were only required to comply with state siting standards for the portion of transmission lines constructed on federal lands. Finally, the panel agreed with the district court's finding that the MMFSA contained no substantive standards with which compliance was required under FLPMA, apparently rejecting Montana's reliance on that statute to articulate its siting standard (slip op. 8). However, the panel held that the specific requirements which Montana developed to apply solely to the transmission line in question were substantive standards within the meaning of FLPMA with which BPA was required to comply. The panel believed that the specific requirements "concretely regulate" the line and therefore meet the "ordinary conception

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

of "standards" (slip op. 9). The panel also held that the language of Section 505(a)(iv) indicated that generally applicable standards were required only for siting, construction, operation and maintenance, but that the other standards addressed in that section (public health and safety and environmental protection) could be developed on a case-by-case basis (slip op. 9-10). Finally, the panel held that allowing the development of ad hoc standards would serve the statutory purpose of FLPMA to allow states to impose standards more stringent than federal standards (slip op. 10-11). The panel rejected the government's claim that allowing the application of vague statutory standards ad hoc requirements to federal agencies was the equivalent of imposing the state certification process on the agencies, believing that, given the generally vague siting statutes available, allowing such requirements was the only way to give effect to the Columbia Basin ruling (slip op. 11-12).

Judge Boochever filed a dissent to that portion of the panel's decision reversing the district court and holding that ad hoc, route-specific requirements are standards for the purposes of Section 505(a)(iv) of FLPMA. Judge Boochever indicated that two cases relied on by the government (Romero-Barcelo v. Brown, 643 F.2d 834 (1st Cir. 1981), rev'd on other grounds, 456 U.S. 305 (1982), Citizens and Landowners Against the Miles City/New Underwood Power-line v. DOE, 683 F.2d 1171 (8th Cir. 1982)), have specifically held that such ad hoc requirements cannot be considered standards. Therefore, Judge Boochever believed that, while federal agencies must endeavor to accommodate states where possible, they cannot, under FLPMA, be mandated to accommodate ad hoc state requirements.

We are preparing a petition for rehearing en banc for approval by the Solicitor General on the "standards" portion of the decision. In addition, we may file a motion for modification of the opinion. Since the only point of dispute between Montana and BPA, the centerline crossing of the Missouri River, is not in federal lands, the court could have decided this case by finding for the government on the certification and federal lands issues. Therefore, we may request that the offending "standards" portion of the opinion be withdrawn.

Attorneys: Janet L. Steckel  
FTS 633-2956

Jacques B. Gelin  
FTS 633-2762

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

United States v. 1,014.16 Acres of Land, Vernon County, Missouri,  
F.2d, No. 83-1749 (8th Cir. Aug. 1, 1984). D.J. #  
33-26-472-3091.

CONDEMNATION; HYDROLOGY TESTIMONY PROPERLY  
ADMITTED IN FLOWAGE EASEMENT TAKING; COMMISSION  
REPORT ADEQUATE UNDER UNITED STATES v. MERZ.

Landowners appealed in a condemnation action in which the United States obtained an intermittent flowage easement, in connection with the construction and operation of the Harry S. Truman Dam and Reservoir, of certain lands which landowners owned in fee and other lands to which landowners owned the hunting and fishing rights. The land commission, inter alia, heard the government's expert hydrology witness, who testified regarding his estimate of the nature and extent of the proposed flowage easement. The commission awarded landowners \$276,000 plus interest as just compensation for the easement and filed a lengthy report supporting the award. On appeal, landowners contended that the commission erred on three counts. First, they claimed that the commission improperly admitted the hydrology evidence, asserting that the extent of the flowage easement should have been set out in the declaration of taking and that the government was not permitted to expand or decrease the taking set out there by evidence before the commission. Second, they claimed that the testimony of the government's forestry and real estate valuation witnesses improperly relied on the opinion testimony of the hydrology expert pursuant to Federal Rules of Evidence 703. Finally, landowners claimed that the commission's report was inadequate under United States v. Merz.

The court issued a per curiam opinion rejecting each of appellant's claims. It held that the commission properly considered hydrology to determine the extent of the taking under the Eighth Circuit's decision in Karlson v. United States, 82 F.2d 330 (8th Cir. 1936). It also held that the district court had not abused its discretion in allowing the government's forestry and valuation witnesses to base their opinions on that of the hydrology expert. Finally, the court held the commission's report adequate under Merz.

Attorneys: Janet L. Steckel  
FTS 633-2956

Anne S. Almy  
FTS 633-4427

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

Marple Township v. Drew Lewis, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, Nos. 83-1669 and 1697  
(3d Cir. Aug. 1, 1984). D.J. # 90-1-4-1317.

EAJA; GOVERNMENTAL BODIES NOT ENTITLED TO  
FEES UNDER ACT.

Holding that the failure of the Federal Highway Administration to prepare a Supplemental EIS/4f Statement was not substantially justified, the district court awarded four plaintiffs attorneys' fees under 28 U.S.C. §2412(d)(1)(A) of the Equal Access to Justice Act (EAJA). Both sides appealed. The government argued that two of the parties were ineligible as they were government bodies. Further, we argued that the position of the government was substantially justified; that the district court, in any event, was required to award fees only for those claims on which the plaintiffs prevailed; and the fees awarded were excessive insofar as they were given for duplicative work. The plaintiffs cross-appealed since the district court refused to award more than the \$75 per hour limit under 28 U.S.C. §2412(d)(1)(A).

The court of appeals agreed with the government that Congress had not intended to allow governmental bodies to seek fees under EAJA, finding the legislative history conclusive on the issue.

Second, in addressing plaintiffs' cross-appeal, the court held that EAJA rejects an unlimited hourly fee and "[t]o justify a rate greater than the statutory maximum, something more must be present than unreasonable governmental action." (The court declined to award a cost-of-living factor since opposing counsel had conceded at oral argument that he had failed to ask for one.)

The court of appeals, reaffirming its view that the government's "position" for EAJA purposes refers both to the litigating position and the agency's conduct, held that the government's position in refusing to draft supplemental environmental statements for changes in a highway project found "substantial" was unreasonable.

In declining to apportion fees to reflect success and failure by the plaintiffs in the litigation, the court found that all the claims made by the plaintiffs "were substantially related to each other . . . ."

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION  
Assistant Attorney General F. Henry Habicht, II

Finally, the court rejected the government's argument that the awards claimed were excessive, declining to reverse the district court's finding on this issue.

Attorneys: Maria A. Iizuka  
FTS 633-2753

Robert L. Klarquist  
FTS 633-2731

State of Utah v. Marsh, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 81-1528 (10th Cir.  
Aug. 3, 1984). D.J. # 90-5-1-6-184.

UTAH LAKE SUBJECT TO CLEAN WATER ACT; SECTION  
404 PERMIT REQUIREMENTS, EVEN THOUGH ITS  
WHOLLY INTRASTATE.

The State of Utah, in the course of constructing boat ramps at Utah Lake State Park, placed fill material into Utah Lake, an intrastate lake. The Corps of Engineers then informed Utah that its filling material constituted a violation of the Clean Water Act and that the State must obtain a permit pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §1344, before conducting any further filling.

Utah then commenced this action in the district court requesting a declaration that the federal government has no regulatory authority over Utah Lake and seeking an injunction barring the Corps from interfering with the State's activities there. The State contended that the federal government's constitutional regulatory authority extended only to waterbodies which have an actual navigable connection with waters in other states. After an evidentiary hearing, the district court entered judgment in favor of the United States.

The Tenth Circuit affirmed. The court of appeals noted that the uncontested evidence showed that the waters from Utah Lake were used to grow crops which are sold in interstate commerce, that the lake supported a commercial fishery which markets the bulk of its catch out of state, and that interstate visitors used the lake for recreational purposes. These interstate contacts, the court held, were sufficient to sustain Congress' regulatory authority over the lake under the Commerce Clause. The court rejected the State's contention that Congress' authority under the

Commerce Clause is limited only to waterbodies which have a navigable connection with waters in other states.

Attorneys: Robert L. Klarquist  
FTS 633-2731

Edward J. Shawaker  
FTS 724-5993

## FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Rule 32(c)(2). Sentence and Judgment. Presentence Investigation. Report.

Defendant pleaded guilty to mail fraud and was sentenced to 15 years imprisonment and a consecutive 5 year probation term with a restitution condition. He appealed, claiming, *inter alia*, that the government exceeded its authority under Rule 32(c)(2)(C) and (D), which states that the presentence report shall contain "information concerning any harm . . . done to or loss suffered by any victim . . . and . . . any other information that may aid the court in sentencing, including the restitution needs of any victim of the offense", by soliciting and submitting to the judge twenty-two allegedly inflammatory and prejudicial victim statements, and by presenting live testimony from seven victims at the hearing in aggravation.

The court noted that, even prior to amendment of Rule 32(c)(2) by the Victim and Witness Protection Act of 1982 which added these provisions, federal courts have had broad authority to review a wide range of information in order to determine a sentence, and held that these amendments make mandatory this exercise of judicial authority to obtain victim impact information. The court stated that, so long as due process considerations are satisfied (e.g., defendant was provided an opportunity and did rebut allegedly inaccurate information), the judge is not prevented from reviewing numerous written or live statements of victims which explain in a dignified and non-inflammatory manner the source of the victims' investment funds and the effects, including the emotionally significant aspects, the losses had on victims and their families. The court concluded that the sentence should not be vacated since the judge did not rely on any improperly prejudicial statements which might have been included in the report when imposing sentence.

(Affirmed, but remanded for revision of restitution condition on other grounds.)

United States v. Robert Serhant, \_\_\_ F.2d \_\_\_, No. 83-2288 (7th Cir. July 26, 1984).

Transmittal Memo For Critical Items Only

DATE:

TO: Office of the General Counsel  
Social Security Administration  
Department of Health and Human Services  
Post Office Box 17054  
Baltimore, Maryland 21203

FROM:

United States Attorney's Office

SUBJECT:

( Ct.: \_\_\_\_\_, No.: \_\_\_\_\_ )  
( Social Security No.: \_\_\_\_\_ )

On \_\_\_\_\_, the following action was taken regarding the above-captioned social security case:

( ) An adverse decision was rendered by a:

- ( ) Magistrate (Recommended Decision)
- ( ) Magistrate (Final Decision)
- ( ) District Court
- ( ) Court of Appeals

The decision:

- ( ) Reversed or recommended reversal of the Secretary's decision
- ( ) Remanded or recommended remand of the case to the Secretary
- ( ) THE ORDER CONTAINS A TIME LIMIT FOR ACTION BY THE SECRETARY. ACTION MUST BE COMPLETED BY \_\_\_\_\_. See pages \_\_\_\_\_.

( ) IMMEDIATE ACTION IS NEEDED REGARDING THE RESPONSE OF THE SECRETARY TO A MOTION FOR, OR A THREAT OF:

- ( ) Contempt
- ( ) Default

( ) Copies of appropriate papers in the above-noted action are attached.

REMARKS:

---



---



---



---

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT  
AUGUST 30, 1984

<u>AFFECTS USAM</u>	<u>TITLE NO.</u>	<u>DATE</u>	<u>SUBJECT</u>
1-11.240 **	TITLE 1	7/31/84	Immunity for the Act of Producing Reports
1-11.400	TITLE 1	6/21/84	Immunity
1-12.020	TITLE 1	6/29/84	Pre-Trial Diversion
1-12.100	TITLE 1	4/24/84	Eligibility Criteria
9-2.111 *	TITLE 9	10/19/83	Declination of a Prosecution for National Security Reasons
9-2.132	TITLE 9	3/21/84	Policy Limitations on Institution of Proceedings-Internal Security Matters
9-2.133	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Policy Limitations on Institution of Proceedings, Consultation Prior to Institution of Criminal Charges
9-2.134 9-2.135 *	TITLE 9	4/24/84	Policy Limitations on Institution of Proceedings, Consultation in Other Situations
9-2.169 *	TITLE 9	5/28/82	Testimony of FBI Laboratory Examiners
9-7.013	TITLE 9	4/03/84	Procedures for Lawful, Warrantless Interceptions of Verbal Communications
9-7.014 *	TITLE 9	4/03/84	Use of Pen Registers
9-7.1000	TITLE 9	5/22/84	Video Surveillance
9-11.230	TITLE 9	4/16/84	Fair Credit Reporting Act and Grand Jury Subpoenas-Discretion of U.S. Attorneys

\* Approved by Advisory Committee, being permanently incorporated.

\*\* In printing.

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT  
AUGUST 30, 1984

<u>AFFECTS USAM</u>	<u>TITLE NO.</u>	<u>DATE</u>	<u>SUBJECT</u>
9-11.250	TITLE 9	7/9/84	Advice of Rights to Targets and Subjects of Grand Jury Investigations
9-21.340 to 9-21.350	TITLE 9	3/12/84	Psychological/Vocational Testing; Polygraph Examinations for Prisoner-Witness Candidates
9-27.510	TITLE 9	5/25/84	Opposing Offers to Plead Nolo Contendere
9-38.000	TITLE 9	4/06/84	Forfeitures
9-60.134 to 9-60.135	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Allegations of "Mental Kidnapping" or "Brainwashing" by Religious Cults; "Deprogramming" of Religious Sect Members
9-60.215	TITLE 9	3/30/84	"Electronic, Mechanical or Other Device" (18 U.S.C. §2510(5))
9-60.231 *	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Scope of Prohibitions
9-60.243	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Other Consensual Interceptions
9-60.251 *	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Lesser Offenses
9-60.291	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Interception of Radio Communications
9-61.130 to 9-61.134	TITLE 9	4/30/84	National Motor Vehicle Theft Act-Dyer Act (18 U.S.C. §§2311-2313)
9-61.640 to 9-61.642	TITLE 9	4/30/84	Bank Robbery
9-63.132 to 9-63.133	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Indictment; Death Penalty

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT  
AUGUST 30, 1984

<u>AFFECTS USAM</u>	<u>TITLE NO.</u>	<u>DATE</u>	<u>SUBJECT</u>
9-63.195	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Protection of Confidentiality of Security Procedures
9-63.460 to 9-63.490	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Obscene or Harassing Telephone Calls - 47 U.S.C. §223
9-71.400	TITLE 9	5/24/84	Prosecutive Policy
9-75.091 *	TITLE 9	3/28/84	47 U.S.C. §223-Comment
9-75.140 *	TITLE 9	3/28/84	Prosecutive Policy
9-90.942 *	TITLE 9	3/21/84	Pre-indictment Use of Classified Information
9-130.300	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Prior Authorization Generally
9-131.030	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Consultation Prior to Prosecution
9-131.110	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Hobbs Act Robbery
9-139.202	TITLE 9	6/29/84	Supervisory Jurisdiction
9-139.220	TITLE 9	6/29/84	Alternative Enforcement Measures
10-2.800; 10-9.160	TITLE 10	4/30/84	Notice of Provision for Special Accommodations
10-4.350	TITLE 10	7/31/84	Use By United States Attorneys Offices of Forfeited Vehicles and Other Property
10-4.418 **	TITLE 10	7/20/84	Maintenance of Attorney-Client Information

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS' MANUAL--TRANSMITTALS

The following United States Attorneys' Manual Transmittals have been issued to date in accordance with USAM 1-1.500.

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 1	A2	9/29/80	6/23/80	Ch. 7, Index to Title 1, Revisions to Ch. 2, 5, 8
	A3	9/23/81	8/3/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 5, 12, Title 1 Index, Index to USAM
	A4	9/25/81	9/7/81	Revisions to Ch. 15, Index to Title 1, Index to USAM
	A5	11/2/81	10/27/81	Revisions to Ch. 5, 7
	A6	3/11/82	12/15/81	Revisions to Ch. 3, 5, 11, Title 1 Index, Index to USAM
	A7	3/12/82	2/9/82	Revisions to Ch. 8, Index to Title 1
	A8	5/6/82	4/27/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 8, Title 1 Index, Index to USAM
	A9	3/9/83	8/20/82	Revisions to Ch. 5, 9, 10, 14
	A10	5/20/83	4/26/83	Revisions to Ch. 11
	A11	2/22/84	2/10/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1, 2
	A12	3/19/84	2/17/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A13	3/22/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 8
	A14	3/23/84	3/9 & 3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7, 9
	A15	3/26/84	3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10

\* Transmittal is currently being printed.

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 1	A17	3/26/84	3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A18	3/27/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 11, 13, 14, 15
	A19	3/29/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 12
	A20	3/30/84	3/23/84	Index to Title 1, Table of Contents to Title 1
	A21	4/17/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 3
	A22	5/22/84	5/22/84	Revision of Ch. 1-6.200
	AAA1	5/14/84		Form AAA-1
TITLE 2	A2	9/24/81	9/11/81	Revisions to Ch. 2
	A3	1/20/82	11/10/81	Revisions to Ch. 3
	A4	5/17/83	10/1/82	Revisions to Ch. 2
	A5	2/10/84	1/27/84	Complete revision of Title 2-replaces all previous transmittals
	A11	3/30/84	1/27/84	Summary Table of Contents to Title 2
	AAA2	5/14/84		Form AAA-2
TITLE 3	A2	7/2/82	5/28/82	Revisions to Ch. 5
	A3	10/11/83	8/4/83	Complete revision of Title 3-replaces all prior transmittals
	AAA3	5/14/84		Form AAA-3
TITLE 4	A2	7/30/81	5/6/81	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 4, 9, 11, 12, 15, Index to Title 4 & Index to USAM

TRANSMITTAL  
AFFECTING  
TITLE

<u>TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>Contents</u>
TITLE 4	A3	10/2/81	9/16/81	Revisions to Ch. 1
	A4	3/10/82	8/10/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 10, 11, 13, Index to Title 4
	A5	10/15/82	5/31/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 12
	A6	4/27/83	2/1/83	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 9, and 12
	A7	4/16/84	3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7, 8, 12
	A8	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 2, 14, 15
	A9	4/23/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 3
	A10	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10
	A11	4/30/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1, 9, Index to Title 4
	A12	4/21/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A13	4/30/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A14	4/10/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 13
	A15	3/28/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5
	A16	4/23/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 11
	AAA4	5/14/84		Form AAA-4
	TITLE 5	A2	4/16/81	4/6/81
A3		3/22/84	3/5/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1, 2, 3(was 2A)

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 5	A4	3/28/84	3/12/84	Complete revision of Ch. 12 (was 9C)
	A4	undated	3/19/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5 (was Ch. 4), 6, 8
	A5	3/28/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 9, 11 (was 9B)
	A6	3/28/84	3/22/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7
	A7	3/30/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10 (was 9A)
	A8	4/3/84	3/22 & 3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 13, 14, 15, Table of Contents to Title 5
	A11	4/17/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4 (was Ch. 3)
	A12	4/30/84	3/28/84	Index to Title 5
	AAA5	5/14/84		Form AAA-5
TITLE 6	A2	3/23/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Title 6-replaces all prior transmittals
	AAA6	5/14/84		Form AAA-6
TITLE 7	A2	6/30/81	6/2/81	Revisions to Ch. 5, Index to Title 7, Index to USAM
	A3	12/4/81	11/16/81	Revisions to Ch. 5
	A4	1/6/84	11/22/83	Complete revision to Title 7-replaces all prior transmittals
	A12	3/3/84	12/22/83	Summary Table of Con- tents to Title 7
	AAA7	5/14/84		Form AAA-7
TITLE 8	A1	4/2/84	2/15/84	Ch. 1, 2, Index to Title 8

(5)

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 8	A2	6/21/82	4/30/82	Complete revision to Title 8
	A12	3/30/84	2/15/84	Summary Table of Contents to Title 8
	AAA8	5/14/84		Form AAA-8
TITLE 9	A2	11/4/80	10/6/80	New Ch. 27, Revisions to Ch. 1, 2, 4, 7, 17, 34, 47, 69, 120, Index to Title 9, and Index to USAM
	A3	6/30/81	4/16/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 4, 7, 21, 42, 61, 69, 72, 104, Index to USAM
	A4	6/1/81	5/29/81	Revisions to Ch. 4, 7, 70, 78, 90, 121, New Ch. 123, Index to Title 9, Index to USAM
	A5	11/2/81	6/18/81	Revisions to Ch. 4, 8, 20, 47, 61, 63, 65, 75, 85, 90, 100, 110, 120, Index to Title 9, Index to USAM
	A6	12/11/81	10/8/81	Revisions to Ch. 17, Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	A7	1/5/82	10/8/81	Revisions to Ch. 2, 7, 37, 60, 90, 139, Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	A8	1/13/82	11/24/81	Revisions to Ch. 34, Index to Title 9, Index to USAM
	A9	3/12/82	9/8/82	Revisions to Ch. 11, Title 9 Index, Index to USAM

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 9	A10	10/6/82	3/29/82	Revisions to Ch. 1, 11, 16, 69, 79, 120, 121, Entire Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	A11	3/2/83	9/8/82	Revisions to Ch. 120, 121, 122
	A12	9/19/83	5/12/83	Revisions to Ch. 101
	A13	1/26/84	1/11/84	Complete revision of Ch. 132, 133
	A14	2/10/84	1/27/84	Revisions to Ch. 1
	A15	2/1/84	1/27/84	Complete revision of Ch. 8
	A16	3/23/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 135, 136
	A17	2/10/84	2/2/84	Complete revision of Ch. 39
	A18	2/3/84	2/3/84	Complete revision of Ch. 40
	A19	3/26/84	2/7/84	Complete revision of Ch. 21
	A20	3/23/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 137, Ch. 138
	A21	3/19/84	2/13/84	Complete revision of Ch. 34
	A22	3/30/84	2/01/84	Complete revision of Ch. 14
	A24	3/23/84	2/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 65
	A25	3/26/84	3/7/84	Complete revision of Ch. 130
	A26	3/26/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 44
	A27	3/26/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 90
	A28	3/29/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 101

TRANSMITTAL  
AFFECTING  
TITLE

<u>TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 9	A29	3/26/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 12
	A30	3/26/84	3/19/84	Complete revision of Ch. 9
	A31	3/26/84	3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 78
	A32	3/29/84	3/12/84	Complete revision of Ch. 69
	A33	3/29/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 102
	A34	3/26/84	3/14/84	Complete revision of Ch. 72
	A35	3/26/84	2/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 37
	A36	3/26/84	2/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 41
	A37	4/6/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 139
	A38	3/29/84	2/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 47
	A39	3/30/84	3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 104
	A40	4/6/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 100
	A41	4/6/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 110
	A42	3/29/84	3/09/84	Complete revision of Ch. 64
	A43	4/6/84	3/14/84	Complete revision of Ch. 120
	A44	4/5/84	3/21/84	Complete revision of Ch. 122
	A45	4/6/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 16
	A46	2/30/84	1/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 43
	A47	4/16/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 7
	A48	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 9	A49	4/16/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 63
	A50	4/16/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 66
	A51	4/6/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 76, deletion of Ch. 77
	A52	4/16/84	3/30/84	Complete revision of Ch. 85
	A53	6/6/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 4
	*A54	7/25/84	6/15/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 11
	A55	4/23/84	4/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 134
	A56	4/30/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 42
	A57	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 60, 75
	A58	4/23/84	4/19/84	Summary Table of Contents of Title 9
	A59	4/30/84	4/16/84	Entire Index to Title 9
	A60	5/03/84	5/03/84	Complete revision of Chapter 66
	A61	5/03/84	4/30/84	Revisions to Chapter 1, section .103
	A63	5/11/84	5/9/84	Complete revision to Ch. 7
	A64	5/11/84	5/11/84	Revision to Ch. 64, section .400-700
	A65	5/17/84	5/17/84	Revisions to Ch. 120
	A66	5/10/84	5/8/84	Complete revision to Ch. 131
	A67	5/11/84	5/09/84	Revisions to Ch. 121 section .600

(9)

TRANSMITTAL  
AFFECTING  
TITLE

<u>TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 9	A68	5/31/84	3/16/84	Revisions to Ch. 104
	A69	5/09/84	5/07/84	Revisions to Ch. 21 section .600
	A70	5/17/84	5/16/84	Revisions to Ch. 43 section .710
	A71	5/21/84	5/21/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 20
	*A72	5/25/84	5/23/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 61
	A73	6/18/84	6/6/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 17
	*A74	6/18/84	6/7/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 63
	A75	6/26/84	6/15/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 27
	A76	6/26/84	6/15/84	Complete Revision of Ch. 71
	AAA9	5/14/84		Form AAA-9
TITLE 10	A2	11/2/81	8/21/81	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 6, Index to Title 10
	A3	12/1/81	8/21/81	Revisions to Ch. 2
	A4	12/28/81	---	Title Page to Title 10
	A5	3/26/82	1/8/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 6, Index to Title 10
	A6	6/17/82	1/4/82	Revisions to Ch. 4, Index to Title 10
	A7	3/4/83	5/31/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 5, 6, and New Ch. 9
	A8	4/5/84	3/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1
	A9	4/6/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7
	A10	4/13/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5

<u>TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>DATE OF TRANSMITTAL</u>	<u>DATE OF TEXT</u>	<u>CONTENTS</u>
TITLE 10	A11	3/29/84	3/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A12	4/3/84	3/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 8
	*A13	9/4/84	3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10
	A14	4/23/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A15	4/17/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 3, 9
	A16	5/4/84	3/28/84	Index and Appendix to Title 10
	A17	3/30/84	3/28/84	Summary Table of Con- tents to Title 10
	A18	5/4/84	4/13/84	Complete revision to Ch. 2
	A19	5/02/84	5/01/84	Revisions to Chapter 4
	A21	6/6/84	5/1/84	Corrected TOC Chapter 4 and pages 23, 24
	AAA10	5/14/84		Form AAA-10
TITLE 1-10	A1	4/25/84	4/20/84	Index to USAM

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS  
William P. Tyson, Director

Teletypes To All United States Attorneys

- 08/16/84--From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, by Susan A. Nellor, Assistant Director, re: "New Legislation - Controlled Substance Registrant Protection Act of 1984."
- 08/16/84--From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, by Susan A. Nellor, Assistant Director, re: "Unauthorized Survey - Criminal Conflict of Interest Statutes (18 U.S.C. Sections 202-209), Office of Government Ethics."
- 08/17/84--From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, re: "Attorney General Press Release Concerning the DeLorean Case."
- 08/24/84--From Richard L. DeHaan, Senior Management Advisor, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, re: "Retroactive Comparability Adjustment."

## UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS' LIST

<u>DISTRICT</u>	<u>U.S. ATTORNEY</u>
Alabama, N	Frank W. Donaldson
Alabama, M	John C. Bell
Alabama, S	J. B. Sessions, III
Alaska	Michael R. Spaan
Arizona	A. Melvin McDonald
Arkansas, E	George W. Proctor
Arkansas, W	W. Asa Hutchinson
California, N	Joseph P. Russoniello
California, E	Donald B. Ayer
California, C	Robert C. Bonner
California, S	Peter K. Nunez
Colorado	Robert N. Miller
Connecticut	Alan H. Nevas
Delaware	Joseph J. Farnan, Jr.
District of Columbia	Joseph E. diGenova
Florida, N	W. Thomas Dillard
Florida, M	Robert W. Merkle, Jr.
Florida, S	Stanley Marcus
Georgia, N	Larry D. Thompson
Georgia, M	Joe D. Whitley
Georgia, S	Hinton R. Pierce
Guam	David T. Wood
Hawaii	Daniel A. Bent
Idaho	William R. Vanhole
Illinois, N	Dan K. Webb
Illinois, S	Frederick J. Hess
Illinois, C	Gerald D. Fines
Indiana, N	R. Lawrence Steele, Jr.
Indiana, S	John D. Tinder
Iowa, N	Evan L. Hultman
Iowa, S	Richard C. Turner
Kansas	Benjamin L. Burgess
Kentucky, E	Louis G. DeFalaise
Kentucky, W	Ronald E. Meredith
Louisiana, E	John Volz
Louisiana, M	Stanford O. Bardwell, Jr.
Louisiana, W	Joseph S. Cage, Jr.
Maine	Richard S. Cohen
Maryland	J. Frederick Motz
Massachusetts	William F. Weld
Michigan, E	Leonard R. Gilman
Michigan, W	John A. Smietanka
Minnesota	James M. Rosenbaum
Mississippi, N	Glen H. Davidson
Mississippi, S	George L. Phillips
Missouri, E	Thomas E. Dittmeier
Missouri, W	Robert G. Ulrich

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

<u>DISTRICT</u>	<u>U.S. ATTORNEY</u>
Montana	Byron H. Dunbar
Nebraska	Ronald D. Lahners
Nevada	Lamond R. Mills
New Hampshire	W. Stephen Thayer, III
New Jersey	W. Hunt Dumont
New Mexico	William L. Lutz
New York, N	Frederick J. Scullin, Jr.
New York, S	Rudolph W. Giuliani
New York, E	Raymond J. Dearie
New York, W	Salvatore R. Martoche
North Carolina, E	Samuel T. Currin
North Carolina, M	Kenneth W. McAllister
North Carolina, W	Charles R. Brewer
North Dakota	Rodney S. Webb
Ohio, N	J. William Petro
Ohio, S	Christopher K. Barnes
Oklahoma, N	Layn R. Phillips
Oklahoma, E	Gary L. Richardson
Oklahoma, W	William S. Price
Oregon	Charles H. Turner
Pennsylvania, E	Edward S. G. Dennis, Jr.
Pennsylvania, M	David D. Queen
Pennsylvania, W	J. Alan Johnson
Puerto Rico	Daniel F. Lopez-Romo
Rhode Island	Lincoln C. Almond
South Carolina	Henry Dargan McMaster
South Dakota	Philip N. Hogen
Tennessee, E	John W. Gill, Jr.
Tennessee, M	Joe B. Brown
Tennessee, W	W. Hickman Ewing, Jr.
Texas, N	James A. Rolfe
Texas, S	Daniel K. Hedges
Texas, E	Robert J. Wortham
Texas, W	Helen M. Eversberg
Utah	Brent D. Ward
Vermont	George W. F. Cook
Virgin Islands	James W. Diehm
Virginia, E	Elsie L. Munsell
Virginia, W	John P. Alderman
Washington, E	John E. Lamp
Washington, W	Gene S. Anderson
West Virginia, N	William A. Kolibash
West Virginia, S	David A. Faber
Wisconsin, E	Joseph P. Stadtmueller
Wisconsin, W	John R. Byrnes
Wyoming	Richard A. Stacy
North Mariana Islands	David T. Wood